ReviewSnap — View, Comment & Add a Managers Signature to a Review

As a manager in ReviewSnap your signature will be required as part of the sign-off
process of a review. You will receive an email with a link provided to view the
eSignature page. ReviewSnap is a web based performance management system program

found in the Gateway. Look for the Reviews icon found under the Application Launch
Pad, to get into ReviewSnap.

From: info@reviewsnap.com Sent:  Tue 2/1
To: Gribble, Jeanette

co

Subject: Reviewsnap review ready for your signature

This e-mail is to inform you the following review is now ready for your sign-off-

Review Period Reviewer Employee

2/1/2012-1/31/2013 John Dickinson John Dickinsen

Click here to view vour eSignatures page I

The Manage eSignatures area will list the employee/s that you need to add your
signature to. Click on View to see the employees review. Click on Comments to add a

Comment to a Review. Click on the Signatures link under Actions to add your
Signature.

| Review Process b Reporting’

Manage Employees  Manage eSignatures Create Journal Entries

Manage e5ignatures

Review Period Name Period Start Date Period End Date ploy i Bk
Facilities Management 2112012 143112013 Dickinson, John Dickinson, John View Comments Signatures Update
User Services 3M2012 202812013 Dickinson, Mary Gribble, Jeanette View Comments Signatures Update

Type your name in the dialog box and click the Sign button.

esignature far Review

Review Period: 3/1/2012 - 2/28/20713

Type Name Signature Date
Emplayee Mary Dickinson Ay Dickineop 21112013
Manager Jeanette Gribble ﬁeanette Gribble [m] I'12J'20'13
HR Tammy Henneman not signed
HR Denise Houser not signed
HR. Steven Riccio not signed

You can now Logout of ReviewSnap.



https://auth.dickinson.edu/cas/login?service=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dickinson.edu%2Fhomepage%2F613%2Fgateway_home

